| UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES SERVICE '

Southeast Regional Office

263 13™ Avenue South

St. Petersburg, Florida 33701

(727) 824-5305; FAX (727) 824-5308
http://sero.nmfs.noaa.gov

JUN 05 2012 F/SER29:CB
MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert Mahood, Executive Director :
- South Atlantic Fishery Management Council

FROM: Roy E. Crabtree, Ph.D. ( M
o Regional Administrator
SUBJECT: | Preliminary 2012-2013 Commercial Landings

The Southeast Fisheries Science Center has provided the following preliminary landings
estimates for species in the South Atlantic Fishery Management Council’s area of jurisdiction
subject to annual catch limits (ACLs), which includes electronically reported landings through
May 31, 2012. This report reflects new quotas for king mackerel and Spanish mackerel
implemented through Amendment 18 to the Fishery Management Plan for Coastal Migratory
Pelagic Resources in the Gulf of Mexico and South Atlantic Region. The report also reflects the
new quotas established through the Comprehensive ACL Amendment.
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